%  PROGRAM
BULLETIN

# m Radiator Specialty Company of Canada

of Cansdi (Canada Only)

TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: Jaime Rogan, Program Manager

DATE: December 2, 2015

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Radiator Specialty Company of Canada
effective October 1, 2015.

Products Available:

e Gunk

e Motor Medic

e Liquid Wrench
e Titeseal

Program Advantages:

Program Rebate
Group Volume Rebate
New Store Allowance
Ad/Co-op Allowance

General Information:

Celebrating our 85th anniversary in 2016, RSC of Canada is a leading producer of heavy-duty,
automotive, industrial and household chemicals and products. Our core competencies include
penetrants and lubricants, cleaners and degreasers, tire inflators and appearance products. We
offer a full line of Heavy Duty chemicals derived from unrivalled chemical and scientific
breakthroughs and backed by aggressive pricing, industry-leading quality and extensive
customer and sales support.

Complete details of the Radiator Specialty Company of Canada Program can be found under
“Programs” on www.powerheavyduty.net.

If you are already buying from Radiator Specialty Company of Canada, please notify your
Program Manager, Jaime Rogan, jrogan@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new
program benefits.
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